Jack Karimi

From: Steve Masters

Sent: 31 March 2023 05:53

To: Jack Karimi

Subject: FW: Evidence - Confidential

Attachments: Screenshot 2023-03-31 at 05.23.09.png; Re Travellers on Donnington recreation

ground DW pdf; Re Travellers on Donnington recreation ground.pdf; Feedback on
Ross Mackinnon.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Complaint Process
HI Jack,

Please find enclosed emails from residents of Newbury Speen who have expressed concerns to
Lynne about the ongoing campaign against me by Clir Mackinnon.

This evidence shows that Clir Doherty has either lacked leadership and been unable to control her
member, or has actively encouraged ClIr Mackinnon to attack me as a proxy.

| would draw attention to the email from former Conservative Cllr Paul Bryant, who is now a highly
respected Alderman who calls out the tweet by Cllir Mackinnon.

| would also request that this evidence be used in my complaint against Clir Mackinnon as it
further illustrates his unnatural obsession with myself and his repeated attacks upon me.

Steve Masters

Councillor for Newbury Speen

West Berkshire Council Market Street Newbury RG14 5LD
steve.masters1@westberks.gov.uk
www.westberks.gov.uk

From: Steve Masters
Sent: 31 March 2023 05:29
To: Steve Masters <steve.mastersl@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Evidence

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.



